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TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 20040CT. 1
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 32000-05

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60- 21- 144 Kingsgate Pump Station Upgrade

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-21-144

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-21-144 Kingsgate Pump Station Upgrade

Charge: 2004 Capital Budget
Watermains, pumping stations, etc $200,000

Additional Information: The City has recently experienced difficulty with one ofthe two standby
emergency power units at the Kingsgate Pump Station. As the Kingsgate Pump Station is the sole
source of water supply to SFU, it is important that we expedite replacement of the defective unit and
restore full functionality to the pump station. Total replacement cost is estimated at $200,000. These
expenditures are not included in the current year's capital program, however, sufficient General
Revenue funds are available in the Water Utility and appropriate adjustments will be made to ensure
Capital Budget spending limits are not exceeded.
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W.C. Sinclair, P. Eng.
DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

ce: Director Finance
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